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Betsy Dyer

From: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Betsy Dyer

Cc: Josh Towne

Subject: RE: City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 Project / BCE#

18666

Attachments: SKM_80823031511430.pdf

Here you go Betsy, let me know if there is anything more you may need. 

 

From: Betsy Dyer <bdyer@barghausen.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 11:23 AM 

To: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com> 

Cc: Josh Towne <jtowne@barghausen.com> 

Subject: RE: City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 Project / BCE#18666 

 
If you ca n sign the site plan, that woul d be great. I will include the site pla n and your email approval in our submittal to the City. Thanks!! Betsy Dyer | Proje ct Administrator Offi ce: 42 5-2 51-6222 | Dire ct: 425 -656 -74 27 Bargha use n Consulting  

 

If you can sign the site plan, that would be great. I will include the site plan and your email approval in our submittal to 

the City. Thanks!! 

 

Betsy Dyer | Project Administrator 

Office: 425-251-6222 | Direct: 425-656-7427 

Barghausen Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

18215 72nd Avenue South, Kent WA 98032 

http://secure-

web.cisco.com/1ZmcSo3mWBCjJD2RNDrIDaVX82XIdt5OCwBwLI3lJbiVqrGJbLTQZuYDrTztwV9EA_Ayb49q5KDzOLMhREHI

7IOdQzDbFtkKdj6grQke-

w9wNc3nZfUS4SjTKmeqtoIcQ0CH1RTGczdSL2nSE2i1q0BByG7wCBIqBerjS5npRdiarrd1vstJXNYvGqB_c70A5_AN5sXB6IH-

QJssSrg2GWkYaCHfbcugn7BX0GkEHcDAuRsRFeikQXkRa-

CeA9tIbkwOmRUW4ZSL3dejS494unfEclcLBrQRLMrFIiCrGLBOycoxk7Hz_Na5xLpW1tLXEvJd_4MAgCRUwXJ-

0pWFlXXU3xKaTI6ugEP-dNciwxiuVfEiL3yCBBuvrRhFqt9-A/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.barghausen.com  

 

From: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 1:20 PM 

To: Betsy Dyer <bdyer@barghausen.com> 

Cc: Josh Towne <jtowne@barghausen.com> 

Subject: RE: City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 Project / BCE#18666 

 

Hey Betsy, do I need to sign something and send back to you or is my approval on this email sufficient? 

 

From: Betsy Dyer <bdyer@barghausen.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 10:52 AM 

To: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com> 

Cc: Josh Towne <jtowne@barghausen.com> 

Subject: RE: City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 Project / BCE#18666 

 
Thanks Ryan. This is great information. Ca n you approved the site plan that was include d in my email? It is in Land Use Review with the City of DuPont and t hey require this a pproval as part of their process. I have attache d a copy of Land Use  

 

Thanks Ryan. This is great information. Can you approved the site plan that was included in my email? It is in Land Use 

Review with the City of DuPont and they require this approval as part of their process. I have attached a copy of Land 
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Use application and red-clouded what they required from LeMay.  I believe the site plan (also attached) meets the 

criteria for your trucks. Thanks! 

 

Betsy Dyer | Project Administrator 

Office: 425-251-6222 | Direct: 425-656-7427 

Barghausen Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

18215 72nd Avenue South, Kent WA 98032 

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1dSqM2cUXRxgiZadTwvJL5WMFokhZaEozUl4Uiz3tFT4moOATt-_MktepJaalfTRql-

oZDwYFHGMOWJYEtomMLDlBXWwUz9aeun-

xtHv1xPuRKQJ4rP4nAJbTbv0P5ZPXRAwzWG7dJ5bw4MoEFozLqlUpuWaF3k-

VO9eW39E2T0FGky1vdinX8ravMlb4zJOBABxwN9NqwpMuuUBnHGeyrmHtLFu2NrXuC9JtRo4Ft4S8FqqbBXnxrUs1OGJdP-

w_5EbFaEIGoOpk9Tt2Ij2nbEyjAdJxjxxCMgTFzdwRlmtQ8GONy5ItksTzI5HFjIdi-nLr9pdxTt9E8JLldLts90-

cHnIbCRXeV1xDR3akNpzu2lolzJa_TtrpTk1quJxv/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.barghausen.com  

 

From: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 10:59 AM 

To: Betsy Dyer <bdyer@barghausen.com> 

Subject: FW: City of DuPont Dumpster Location Approval - Avenue 55 DuPont 243 Project / BCE#18666 

 

Good morning Betsy, I am reaching out regarding you inquiry for the new build in DuPont.  I have included a design that 

we use for our enclosure dimensions for our trucks and containers.  I am not sure what size containers you will end up 

going with, but this should help with your design. 

 

Let me know if you have any more questions.  

 

Ryan Guild | Operations Manager | LeMay Pierce County 

office: 253-300-6342 cell: 253-377-4044 

email: RyanG@wcnx.org 

 
 




